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STATE AND FEDERAL CONTACTS

Website Information

Alabama — www.alabama.gov

State Fire Marshal
www.aldoi.gov

Alabama Surface Mining Commission
www.surface-mining.state.al.us

Alaska — www.state.ak.us

Dept. of Labor and Workforce Development
Division of Labor Standards and Safety
www.labor.state.ak.us/Iss/home.htm

Department of Natural Resources
Division of Mining, Land & Water
www.dnr.alaska.gov

Alaska State Fire Marshal
www.dps.state.ak.us/Fire

Arizona — www.az.gov

Arizona Homeland Security
www.azdohs.gov

Dept. of Mines & Mineral Resources
www.admmr.state.az.us

Department of Mines
State Mine Inspector
WWWw.asmi.az.gov

Arkansas — www.state.ar.us

Department of Labor
www.arkansas.gov/labor

State Police www.asp.state.ar.us

California — www.state.ca.us

Homeland Security
www.homeland.ca.gov

Division of Occupational Safety & Health
www.dir.ca.gov/dosh

State Fire Marshal
www.osfm.fire.ca.gov

Colorado — www.colorado.gov

Homeland Security
www.csp.state.co.us/ops.cfm
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Licensing and Permits/Explosives
Div. of Oil & Public Safety Expl. Program
www.oil.cdle.state.co.us

Connecticut — www.ct.gov

Homeland Security & Emergency Mngmt
www.ct.gov/demhs

Department of Public Safety
www.ct.gov/dps

Delaware — http://delaware.gov

State Fire Marshal
www.statefiremarshal.delaware.gov

District of Columbia — www.dc.gov

Office of Homeland Security & Emergency
Management Agency
www.hsema.dc.gov

Fire and Emergency Medical Services Dept.
www.fems.doc.gov

Florida — www.myflorida.com

Florida Homeland Security & Emergency Mgt
www.floridadisaster.org

State Fire Marshal
www.myfloridacfo.com/sfm

Georgia — www.georgia.com

Georgia Homeland Security
Emergency Management Agency
www.gema.ga.gov

State Fire Marshal
www.gainsurance.org/firemarshal

Hawaii — www.ehawaii.gov

Homeland Security — HI State Civil Defense
www.scd.hawaii.gov

Department of Land & Natural Resources
Division of Forestry and Wildlife
www.hawaii.gov/dhr/dofaw

Idaho — www.idaho.gov

State Fire Marshal
www.doi.idaho.gov
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lllinois — www.illinois.gov

lllinois Homeland Security
Emergency Management Agency
www.state.il.us/iema

State Fire Marshal
www.state.il.us/osfm

Department of Natural Resources
Office of Mines & Minerals
www.dnr.state.il.us/mines

Indiana — www.in.gov

Homeland Security
www.in.gov/dhs

Indiana Dept. of Natural Resource
Division of Reclamation
www.in.gov/dnr/reclamation/2900.htm

lowa — www.iowa.gov

lowa Homeland Security & Emergency Mgmt
www.iowahomelandsecurity.org

State Fire Marshal
www.dps.state.ia.us/fm

Kansas — www.kansas.gov

State Fire Marshal
www.kansas.gov/firemarshal

Kentucky — www.kentucky.gov

Kentucky Homeland Security
www.homelandsecurity.ky.gov

Office of Mine Safety & Licensing
www.omsl.ky.gov

Div. of Mine Reclamation and Enforcement
www.dmre.ky.gov

Louisiana — www.louisiana.gov

Homeland Security & Emergency Preparedness
www.ohsep.louisiana.gov

State Fire Marshal
www.dps.lousiana.gov/sfm

Maine — www.maine.gov

Homeland Security
Maine Emergency Management Agency
www.maine.gov/mema/homeland
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State Fire Marshal
www.maine.gov/dps/fmo/index.htm

Maryland — www.maryland.gov

State Fire Marshal
www.firemarshal.state.md.us

Massachusetts — www.mass.gov

State Fire Marshal
www.mass.gov/dfs/index/shtm

Michigan — www.michigan.gov

Michigan Homeland Security
www.michigan.gov/homeland

Department of Labor & Economic Growth
Bureau of Fire Services
www.michigan.gov/bfs

Minnesota — www.state.mn.us

Homeland Security & Emergency Mgmt
www.hsem.state.mn.us

State Fire Marshal
www.dps.state.mn.us

Mississippi — www.ms.gov

Office of Homeland Security
www.homelandsecurity.ms.gov

Missouri — www.mo.gov

Missouri Homeland Security
www.dps.mo.gov/HomelandSecurity

Montana — www.mt.gov

State Fire Marshal’s Office
www.doj.mt.gov/enforcement/fireprevention/default.a

sp

Nebraska — www.nebraska.gov

Homeland Security
NE Emergency Management Agency (NEMA)
www.nema.ne.gov

State Fire Marshal
www.sfm.ne.gov

Nevada — www.nv.gov

Nevada Homeland Security
www.homelandsecurity.nv.gov
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State Fire Marshal’s Office
www.fire.state.nv.us

New Hampshire — www.nh.gov

Homeland Security & Emergency Mgt.
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/bem

Division of Fire Safety — Incident Mgmt Center
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/firesafety

New Jersey — www.state.nj.us

Office of Homeland Security & Preparedness
www.njohsp.gov/contactus.html

State Fire Marshal
www.state.nj.us/dca/dfs

Div of Labor and Workforce Development

Safety Compliance Unit — Mine Safety

http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/lsse/employee/Mine Safety
Section.html

New Mexico — www.newmexico.gov

Homeland Security & Emergency Mgmt
www.nmdhsem.org

State Fire Marshal
www.nmprc.state.nm.us/sfm.htm

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept.
www.emnrd.state.nm.us/MMD/index.htm

New York — www.ny.gov

Office of Homeland Security
www.security.state.ny.us

New York Department of State
Office of Fire Prevention & Control
www.dos.state.ny.us/fire/firewww.html

New York City — www.nyc.gov

NYC Fire Dept.
www.nyc.gov/html/fdny/html/cda/cda_fdny.shtml

North Carolina — www.ncgov.com

Department of Insurance
www.ncdoi.com/osfm

North Dakota — www.nd.gov

Ohio — http://ohio.gov
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Homeland Security — OH Dept. of Public Safety
www.homelandsecurity.ohio.gov/contacts.stm

Department of Natural Resources
Division of Mineral Resources Management
www.dnc.state.oh.us

State Fire Marshal
www.com.state.oh.us/sfm/fire_contacts.aspx

Cleveland — www.city.cleveland.oh.us

Oklahoma — www.ok.gov

Oklahoma’s Office of Homeland Security
www.ok.gov/homeland

State Fire Marshal
www.firemar.state.ok.us

Department of Mines
www.mines.state.ok.us

Oregon — www.oregon.gov

Department of State Police
Counter-Terrorism Section
http://www.oregon.qov/OSP/CTS/contact_us.shtml

Bureau of Labor and Industries
www.boli.state.or.us

Pennsylvania — www.pa.gov

Office of Homeland Security
http://www.homelandsecurity.state.pa.us/

Department of Environmental Protection

Bureau of Mining & Reclamation

Protection Blasting Information:
www.dep.state.pa.us/dep/deputate/miners/bmr/programs/
blasting.htm

State Fire Commissioner
www.osfc.state.pa.us

Puerto Rico —
http://www.gobierno.pr/gprportal/inicio

Rhode Island — www.ri.gov

Defense & Homeland Security Industry
www.riedc.com/industry-sectors/defense-and-
homeland-security

State Fire Marshal
www.fire-marshal.ri.gov
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South Carolina — www.sc.gov

Dept. of Labor, Licensing & Regulation
www.lIr.state.sc.us

State Fire Marshal
www.lIr.state.sc.us/firemarshal.asp

South Dakota — www.sd.gov

Office of Homeland Security
www.state.sd.us/homeland/working/contact.asp

State Fire Marshal
www.state.sd.us/dps/fire

Tennessee — www.tn.gov

Office of Homeland Security
www.tennessee.gov/homelandsecurity

Department of Commerce and Insurance

Fire Prevention

Permits and Licensing Section
www.tennessee.gov/commerce/sfm/contact.html

Texas — www.texasonline.com

Homeland Security Contact Information
www.texashomelandsecurity.com

State Fire Marshal
www.tdi.state.tx.us/fire/index.html

Utah — www.utah.gov

State Fire Marshal
www.publicsafety.utah.gov/firemarshal/contact.html

Vermont — http://vermont.gov

State Fire Marshal
http://www.dps.state.vt.us/fire/berlin.htm

Virginia — www.myvirginia.org

Department of Emergency Management
Office of Homeland Security
WWww.vaemergency.com

Department of Mines, Minerals & Energy (DMME)
www.mme.state.va.us

Washington — www.access.wa.gov

Office of Homeland Security
http://www.emd.wa.gov/index.shtml
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West Virginia — www.wv.gov

Homeland Security & Emergency Mgmt
http://www.wvdhsem.gov

State Fire Marshal
www.firemarshal.wv.gov

Department of Environmental Protection
www.dep.wv.gov

Wisconsin — www.wisconsin.gov

Wisconsin Homeland Security
http://homelandsecurity.wi.gov

Department of Justice, Division of
www.doj.state.wi.us/dci/arson

Wyoming — http://wyoming.gov

Office of Homeland Security
http://wyohomelandsecurity.state.wy.us

State Fire Marshal
http://wyofire.state.wy.us

Department of Environmental Quality
Abandoned Mine Land Division
www.deq.state.wy.us

FEDERAL WEBSITES

US Department of Homeland Security
www.dhs.gov

Mine Safety and Health Administration
(MSHA)

www.msha.gov

Office of Surface Mining - OSM
WWW.osmre.gov

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
www.atf.gov

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
(OSHA)

www.osha.gov

IME
www.ime.org
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State Contact Information

Alabama — www.alabama.gov

Alabama Homeland Security
PO Box 304115
Montgomery, AL 36130

Tel: 334-353-3050

Fax: 334-353-3071

Alabama Department of Insurance
State Fire Marshal

PO Box 303352

Montgomery, AL 36130-3352
Tel: 334-241-4166

Fax: 334-241-4158
www.aldoi.gov

Alabama Surface Mining Commission
Inspector in Charge of Blasters Licensing
PO Box 2390

Jasper, AL 35502

Tel: 205-221-4130

Fax: 205-221-5077
www.surface-mining.state.al.us

Alaska — www.state.ak.us

Alaska Homeland Security &
Emergency Management
PO Box 5750

Ft. Richardson, AK 99505
Tel: 907-428-7000

Fax: 907-428-7009

Dept. of Labor and Workforce Development
Division of Labor Standards and Safety
1111 W. 8th St. Rm 304

Juneau, AK 99811

Tel: 907-465-4855

Fax: 907-465-6012
www.labor.state.ak.us/Iss’/home.htm

Department of Natural Resources
Division of Mining, Land & Water
550 W. 7th Ave, Ste 1070
Anchorage, AK 99501

Tel: 907-269-8600

Fax: 907-269-8904
www.dnr.alaska.gov

Alaska State Fire Marshal
Department of Public Safety
5700 E. Tudor Rd.
Anchorage, AK 99507

Tel: 907-269-5491

Fax: 907-338-4375
www.dps.state.ak.us/Fire
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Arizona — www.az.gov

Arizona Homeland Security
1700 W. Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Tel: 602-542-7030

Fax: 602-364-1521
www.azdohs.gov

Department of Building & Fire Safety
Office of State Fire Marshal

1110 West Washington, Ste 100
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Tel: 602-364-1003

Fax: 602-364-1052

Dept. of Mines & Mineral Resources
1502 W. Washington

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Tel: 602-771-1600

Fax: 602-771-1616
www.admmr.state.az.us

Department of Mines

State Mine Inspector

1700 W. Washington, 4th Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Tel: 602-542-5971

Fax: 602-542-5335
www.asmi.az.gov

Arkansas — www.state.ar.us

Arkansas Homeland Security
Department of Emergency Management
Bldg #9501 — Camp Joseph T. Robinson
North Little Rock, AR 72199-9600

Tel: 501-683-6700

Fax: 501-683-7890

Department of Labor
10421 W. Markham
Little Rock, AR 72205
Tel: 501-682-4500

Fax: 501-682-4535
www.arkansas.gov/labor

Office of State Fire Marshal
Licensing & Permitting

1 State Police Plaza Dr.
Little Rock, AR 72209

Tel: 501-618-8624

Fax: 501-618-8621

State Police www.asp.state.ar.us
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California — www.state.ca.us

Homeland Security
State Capitol
Sacramento, CA 95814
Tel: 916-324-8908
www.homeland.ca.gov

Division of Occupational Safety & Health
1515 Clay Street, Ste 1901

Oakland, CA 94612

Tel: 510-286-7000

Fax: 510-286-7037
www.dir.ca.gov/dosh

State Fire Marshal

PO Box 944246, 1131 “S” Street
Sacramento, CA 94244

Tel: 916-445-8200

Fax: 916-445-8509
www.osfm.fire.ca.gov

Colorado — www.colorado.gov

Homeland Security

Office of Preparedness
Security and Fire Safety

9195 E. Mineral Ave., Ste 234
Centennial, CO 80112

Tel: 720-852-6705

Fax: 720-852-6751
www.csp.state.co.us/ops.cfm

Department of Public Safety
700 Kipling St. #1000
Denver, CO 80215

Tel: 303-239-4425

Fax: 303-239-4670

Licensing and Permits/Explosives

Div. of Oil & Public Safety Expl. Program
633 17th St., Ste. 500

Denver, CO 80202

Tel: 303-318-8500

Fax: 303-318-8546
www.oil.cdle.state.co.us

Connecticut — www.ct.gov

Homeland Security & Emergency Mngmt
25 Sigourney Street — 6th Floor
Hartford, CT 06106-5042

Tel: 860-256-0800

Toll Free: 800-397-8876

Fax: 860-256-0815

www.ct.gov/demhs
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Department of Public Safety
State Fire Marshal

1111 Country Club Rd.
Middletown, CT 06457

Tel: 860-685-8380

Fax: 860-685-8359
www.ct.gov/dps

Bureau of Licensing & Permits — Explosives
Tel: 860-685-8470

Delaware — http://delaware.gov

Homeland Security & Safety
303 Transportation Circle
PO Box 818

Dover, DE 19903

Tel: 302-744-2680

Fax: 302-739-4874

State Fire Marshal

1537 Chestnut Grove Rd.

Dover, DE 19904-1544

Tel: 302-739-5665

Fax: 302-739-3696
www.statefiremarshal.delaware.gov

District of Columbia — www.dc.gov

Office of Homeland Security & Emergency
Management Agency

Unified Communications Center

2720 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave. SE

Washington, DC 20032

Tel: 202-727-6161

Fax: 202-673-2290

www.hsema.dc.gov

Fire and Emergency Medical Services Dept.
1923 Vermont Ave NW, Ste 201
Washington, DC 20001

Tel: 202-673-3331

Fax: 202-673-3188

www.fems.doc.gov

Florida — www.myflorida.com

Florida Homeland Security & Emergency Mgt
2555 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100

Tel: 850-413-9900

Fax: 850-488-7841

www.floridadisaster.org
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Florida Department of Financial Services
Division of State Fire Marshal’s Office
200 E. Gaines St.

Tallahasse, FL 32399-0340

Tel: 850-413-3170

Fax: 850-410-2467
www.myfloridacfo.com/sfm

Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Mine Reclamation

2600 Blair Stone Rd. MS 3500
Tallahasse, FL 32399-2400

Tel: 850-245-8335

Fax: 850-245-8356

Georgia — www.georgia.com

Georgia Homeland Security
Emergency Management Agency
935 E. Confederate Ave., Bldg 2
PO Box 18055

Atlanta, GA 30316

Tel: 404-635-7000

Fax: 404-635-7005
www.gema.ga.gov

Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
State Fire Marshal

Two Martin Luther King Jr. Dr.

West Tower Ste 716

Atlanta, GA 30334

Tel: 404-656-2064

Toll Free: 800-656-2298

Fax: 404-657-6971
www.gainsurance.org/firemarshal

Hawaii — www.ehawaii.gov

Homeland Security — HI State Civil Defense
3949 Diamond Head Rd.

Honolulu, HI 96816-4495

Tel: 808-733-4300

Fax: 808-733-4287

www.scd.hawaii.gov

Department of Land & Natural Resources
Division of Forestry and Wildlife

1151 Punchbowl, Rm 325

Honolulu, HI 96813

Tel: 808-587-0166

Fax: 808-587-0160
www.hawaii.gov/dhr/dofaw

Idaho — www.idaho.gov

Bureau of Homeland Security
4040 Guard St., Bldg 600
Boise, ID 83705

Tel: 208-422-3040

Fax: 208-422-3044
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Department of Lands
Bureau of Minerals
300 N. 6th St., Ste 103
PO Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0050
Tel: 208-334-0200
Fax: 208-334-2339

Department of Insurance
State Fire Marshal

700 W. State St.

PO Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0043
Tel: 208-334-4250

Fax: 208-334-4375
www.doi.idaho.gov

lllinois — www.illinois.gov

lllinois Homeland Security
Emergency Management Agency
2200 S. Dirksen Pkwy
Springdfield, IL 62703

Tel: 217-558-1344
www.state.il.us/iema

State Fire Marshal
1035 Stevenson Drive
Springdfield, IL 62703
Tel: 217-785-0969
Fax: 217-782-1062
www.state.il.us/osfm

Department of Natural Resources
Office of Mines & Minerals

One Natural Resources Way
Springfield, IL 62702-1271

Tel: 217-782-9976

Fax: 217-524-4819
www.dnr.state.il.us/mines

Indiana — www.in.gov

Homeland Security

Indiana Government Center South
302 W. Washington St., Rm E208
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Tel: 317-232-6632

Fax: 317-232-3895
www.in.gov/dhs

State Fire Marshal

402 W. Washington St., Rm E241
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Tel: 317-232-2222

Fax: 317-233-0307
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Indiana Dept. of Natural Resource
Division of Reclamation

RR #2, Box 129

Jasonville, IN 47438-9517

Tel: 812-665-2207

Fax: 812-665-5041
www.in.gov/dnr/reclamation/2900.htm

lowa — www.iowa.gov

lowa Homeland Security & Emergency Mgmt
7105 NW 70th Ave

Camp Dodge Bldg W-4

Johnston, IA 50131

Tel: 515-725-3231
www.iowahomelandsecurity.org

State Fire Marshal
Department of Public Safety
215 E 7th St.

Des Moines, IA 50319

Tel: 515-725-6145

Fax: 515-725-6140
www.dps.state.ia.us/fm

Kansas — www.kansas.gov

Homeland Security & Emergency Mgmt
2800 SW Topeka

Topeka, KS 66611-1287

Tel: 785-274-1409

Fax: 785-274-1426

State Fire Marshal’s Office
700 SW Jackson, Suite 600
Topeka, KS 66603-3714
Tel: 785-296-3401

Fax: 785-296-0151
www.kansas.gov/firemarshal

Kentucky — www.kentucky.gov

Kentucky Homeland Security
200 Mero St.

Frankfort, KY 40622

Tel: 502-564-2081

Fax: 502-564-7764
www.homelandsecurity.ky.gov

Office of Mine Safety & Licensing
1025 Capital Center Dr.
Frankfort, KY 40601

Tel: 502-573-0140

Fax: 502-573-0152
www.omsl.ky.gov
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Div. of Mine Reclamation and Enforcement
2 Hudson Hollow Rd.

Frankfort, KY 40601

Tel: 502-564-2340

Fax: 502-564-5848

www.dmre.ky.gov

Louisiana — www.louisiana.gov

Homeland Security & Emergency Preparedness
7667 Independence Blvd

Baton Rouge, LA 70806

Tel: 225-925-7500

Fax: 225-925-7501

www.ohsep.louisiana.gov

Office of the State Fire Marshal
8181 Independence Blvd
Baton Rouge, LA 70806

Tel: 800-256-5452
www.dps.lousiana.gov/sfm

Maine — www.maine.gov

Homeland Security

Maine Emergency Management Agency
72 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333

Tel: 207-624-4400

Toll Free: 877-789-0200
www.maine.gov/mema/homeland

State Fire Marshal

52 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333

Tel: 207-626-3870

Fax: 207-287-6251
www.maine.gov/dps/fmo/index.htm

Maryland — www.maryland.gov

Maryland Homeland Security
Jeffrey Building

16 Francis St.

Annapolis, MD 21401

Tel: 410-974-2389

Toll Free: 800-492-8477

State Fire Marshal

1201 Reisterstown Rd.
Pikesville, MD 21208

Tel: 410-653-8980

Fax: 410-653-8988
www.firemarshal.state.md.us
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Massachusetts — www.mass.gov

Massachusetts Homeland Security
Dept. of Public Safety

1 Ashburton Place

13th FI, Rm 1301

Boston, MA 02108

Tel: 616-727-3200

Fax: 617-727-5732

State Fire Marshal
Tel: 978-567-3111
Fax: 978-567-3121
www.mass.gov/dfs/index/shtm

Michigan — www.michigan.gov

Michigan Homeland Security
www.michigan.gov/homeland
Department of Labor & Economic Growth
Bureau of Fire Services

300 N. Washington Square

Lansing, Ml 48913

Tel: 517-241-8847

Fax: 517-335-4061
www.michigan.gov/bfs

Minnesota — www.state.mn.us

Homeland Security & Emergency Mgmt
444 Cedar St., Ste 223

St. Paul, MN 55101

Tel: 651-201-7400

Fax: 651-296-0459
www.hsem.state.mn.us

State Fire Marshal
444 Cedar St., Ste 145
St. Paul, MN 55101
Tel: 651-201-7200
Fax: 651-215-0525
www.dps.state.mn.us

Mississippi — www.ms.gov

Office of Homeland Security
PO Box 958

Jackson, MS 39205

Tel: 601-346-1499
www.homelandsecurity.ms.gov

Mississippi Insurance Department
State Fire Marshal

PO Box 79

Jackson, MS 39205-0079

Tel: 888-648-0877

Fax: 601-359-1076
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Missouri — www.mo.gov

Missouri Homeland Security
Department of Public Safety

PO Box 749

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Tel: 573-522-3007

Fax: 573-522-6109
www.dps.mo.gov/HomelandSecurity

State Fire Marshal

PO Box 844

2401 E. McCarty
Jefferson City, MO 65102
Tel: 573-751-2930

Fax: 573-751-5710

Montana — www.mt.gov

Montana Homeland Security
1956 Mt. Majo St.

PO Box 4789

Fort Harrison, MT 59636-4789
Tel: 406-324-3000

Fax: 406-841-3965

Fire Prevention & Investigation Section
Division of Criminal Investigation

State Fire Marshal’s Office

2225 11th Ave.

PO Box 201415

Helena, MT 59620-1415

Tel: 406-444-2050

Fax: 406-444-2759
www.doj.mt.gov/enforcement/fireprevention/
default.asp

Department of Labor & Industry
PO Box 1728

Helena, MT 59624-1728

Tel: 406-444-2840

Fax: 406-444-1394

Nebraska — www.nebraska.gov

Homeland Security

NE Emergency Management Agency (NEMA)
1300 Military Rd.

Lincoln, NE 68508-1090

Tel: 402-471-7421

Fax: 402-471-7433

www.nema.ne.gov

State Fire Marshal
246 South 14th St.
Lincoln, NE 68508
Tel: 402-471-2027
Fax: 402-471-3118
www.sfm.ne.gov
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Nevada — www.nv.gov

Nevada Homeland Security
101 N. Carson St.

Carson City, NV 89701

Tel: 775-684-5678
www.homelandsecurity.nv.gov

State Fire Marshal’s Office

Nevada Department of Public Safety
107 Jacobsen Way

Carson City, NV 89711

Tel: 775-684-7500

Fax: 775-684-7507
www.fire.state.nv.us

New Hampshire — www.nh.gov

Homeland Security & Emergency Mgt.
Tel: 603-271-2231

Fax: 603-223-3609
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/bem

Division of Fire Safety — Incident Mgmt Center
110 Smokey Bear Blvd.

Concord, NH 03301

Tel: 603-271-3294

Fax: 603-223-4289
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/firesafety

New Jersey — www.state.nj.us

Office of Homeland Security & Preparedness
PO Box 091

Trenton, NJ 08625-0091

Tel: 609-584-4000

Fax: 609-631-4916
www.njohsp.gov/contactus.html

Dept of Community Affairs — Div of Fire Safety
State Fire Marshal

PO Box 809

Trenton, NJ 08625-0800

Tel: 609-633-6106

Fax: 609-633-6134

www.state.nj.us/dca/dfs

Div of Labor and Workforce Development

Safety Compliance Unit — Mine Safety

Tel: 609-292-2096
http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/Isse/employee/Mine_
Safety Section.html
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New Mexico — www.newmexico.gov

Homeland Security & Emergency Mgmt
13 Bataan Blvd

PO Box 27111

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Tel: 505-476-9600

www.nmdhsem.org

State Fire Marshal’s Division
Public Regulation Commission
604 West San Mateo

PO Box 1269

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

Tel: 505-827-3550

Fax: 505-827-3778
www.nmprc.state.nm.us/sfm.htm

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept.
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: 505-476-3400

Fax: 505-476-3402
www.emnrd.state.nm.us/MMD/index.htm

New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Dept.
Toney Anaya Building

2550 Cerrillos Rd.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: 505-476-4500

Fax: 505-476-4511

New York — www.ny.gov

Office of Homeland Security
633 Third Ave

New York City, NY 10017
Tel: 212-867-7060
www.security.state.ny.us

Licensing & Certification
Division of Safety & Health
State Office Campus, Rm 288
Albany, NY 12240

Tel: 518-485-4263

New York Department of State

Office of Fire Prevention & Control

99 Washington Ave, Ste 500

Albany, NY 12231-0001

Tel: 518-474-6746

Fax: 518-474-3240
www.dos.state.ny.us/fire/firewww.html

New York City — www.nyc.gov

NYC Fire Dept.
www.nyc.gov/html/fdny/html/cda/cda_fdny.shtml
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North Carolina — www.ncgov.com

North Carolina Homeland Security
Department of Crime Control & Public Safety
4701 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-4701

Tel: 919-733-2126

Department of Insurance
State Fire Marshal

322 Chapanoke Rd.
Raleigh, NC 27603

Tel: 919-661-5880

Toll Free: 800-634-7854
www.ncdoi.com/osfm

North Dakota — www.nd.gov

Office of Homeland Security
Department of Emergency Services
PO Box 5511

Bismarck, ND 58504

Tel: 701-328-8100

Fax: 701-328-8181

State Fire Marshal

PO Box 1054

Bismarck, ND 58502-1054
Tel: 701-325-5555

Ohio — http://ohio.gov

Homeland Security — OH Dept. of Public Safety
Charles D Shipley Building

1970 W. Broad St.

Columbus, OH 43223

Tel: 614-387-6171

Fax: 614-752-2419
www.homelandsecurity.ohio.gov/contacts.stm

Department of Natural Resources

Division of Mineral Resources Management
2045 Morse Rd., Bldg H-3

Columbus, OH 43229-6693

Tel: 614-265-6633

Fax: 614-265-7998

www.dnc.state.oh.us

Department of Commerce

State Fire Marshal

8895 E. Main St.

Reynoldsburg, OH 43068

Tel: 614-752-8200
www.com.state.oh.us/sfm/fire_contacts.aspx
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Explosives Information

Bureau of Testing & Registration
6606 Tussing Rd.

PO Box 529

Reynoldsburg, OH 43068

Tel: 614-752-7126

Fax: 614-995-4206

Cleveland — www.city.cleveland.oh.us

Permits for Hazardous Substances & Explosives
1645 Superior

Cleveland, OH 44114

Tel: 216-664-6664

Fax: 216-664-6681

Oklahoma — www.ok.gov

Oklahoma'’s Office of Homeland Security
PO Box 11415

Oklahoma City, OK 73136

Tel: 405-425-7296

Fax: 405-425-7295
www.ok.gov/homeland

State Fire Marshal

2401 23rd St., Ste 4
Oklahoma City, OK 73107
Tel: 405-522-5005

Toll Free: 800-522-8666
Fax: 405-522-5028
www.firemar.state.ok.us

Department of Mines

2915 N. Classen Blvd., Ste 213
Oklahoma City, OK 73106
Tel: 405-427-3859

Fax: 405-427-9646
www.mines.state.ok.us

Oregon — www.oregon.gov

Department of State Police

Counter-Terrorism Section

255 Capitol NE, 4th Floor

Salem, OR 97310

Tel: 503-934-0242
http://www.oregon.gov/OSP/CTS/contact_us.shtml

State Fire Marshal
4760 Portland Rd. NE
Salem, OR 97305
Tel: 503-378-3473
Fax: 503-373-1825
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Nevada — www.nv.gov

Nevada Homeland Security
101 N. Carson St.

Carson City, NV 89701

Tel: 775-684-5678
www.homelandsecurity.nv.gov

State Fire Marshal’s Office

Nevada Department of Public Safety
107 Jacobsen Way

Carson City, NV 89711

Tel: 775-684-7500

Fax: 775-684-7507
www.fire.state.nv.us

New Hampshire — www.nh.gov

Homeland Security & Emergency Mgt.
Tel: 603-271-2231

Fax: 603-223-3609
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/bem

Division of Fire Safety — Incident Mgmt Center
110 Smokey Bear Blvd.

Concord, NH 03301

Tel: 603-271-3294

Fax: 603-223-4289
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/firesafety

New Jersey — www.state.nj.us

Office of Homeland Security & Preparedness
PO Box 091

Trenton, NJ 08625-0091

Tel: 609-584-4000

Fax: 609-631-4916
www.njohsp.gov/contactus.html

Dept of Community Affairs — Div of Fire Safety
State Fire Marshal

PO Box 809

Trenton, NJ 08625-0800

Tel: 609-633-6106

Fax: 609-633-6134

www.state.nj.us/dca/dfs

Div of Labor and Workforce Development

Safety Compliance Unit — Mine Safety

Tel: 609-292-2096
http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/Isse/employee/Mine_
Safety Section.html
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New Mexico — www.newmexico.gov

Homeland Security & Emergency Mgmt
13 Bataan Blvd

PO Box 27111

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Tel: 505-476-9600

www.nmdhsem.org

State Fire Marshal’s Division
Public Regulation Commission
604 West San Mateo

PO Box 1269

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

Tel: 505-827-3550

Fax: 505-827-3778
www.nmprc.state.nm.us/sfm.htm

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept.
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: 505-476-3400

Fax: 505-476-3402
www.emnrd.state.nm.us/MMD/index.htm

New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Dept.
Toney Anaya Building

2550 Cerrillos Rd.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: 505-476-4500

Fax: 505-476-4511

New York — www.ny.gov

Office of Homeland Security
633 Third Ave

New York City, NY 10017
Tel: 212-867-7060
www.security.state.ny.us

Licensing & Certification
Division of Safety & Health
State Office Campus, Rm 288
Albany, NY 12240

Tel: 518-485-4263

New York Department of State

Office of Fire Prevention & Control

99 Washington Ave, Ste 500

Albany, NY 12231-0001

Tel: 518-474-6746

Fax: 518-474-3240
www.dos.state.ny.us/fire/firewww.html

New York City — www.nyc.gov

NYC Fire Dept.
www.nyc.gov/html/fdny/html/cda/cda_fdny.shtml
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Massachusetts — www.mass.gov

Massachusetts Homeland Security
Dept. of Public Safety

1 Ashburton Place

13th FI, Rm 1301

Boston, MA 02108

Tel: 616-727-3200

Fax: 617-727-5732

State Fire Marshal
Tel: 978-567-3111
Fax: 978-567-3121
www.mass.gov/dfs/index/shtm

Michigan — www.michigan.gov

Michigan Homeland Security
www.michigan.gov/homeland
Department of Labor & Economic Growth
Bureau of Fire Services

300 N. Washington Square

Lansing, Ml 48913

Tel: 517-241-8847

Fax: 517-335-4061
www.michigan.gov/bfs

Minnesota — www.state.mn.us

Homeland Security & Emergency Mgmt
444 Cedar St., Ste 223

St. Paul, MN 55101

Tel: 651-201-7400

Fax: 651-296-0459
www.hsem.state.mn.us

State Fire Marshal
444 Cedar St., Ste 145
St. Paul, MN 55101
Tel: 651-201-7200
Fax: 651-215-0525
www.dps.state.mn.us

Mississippi — www.ms.gov

Office of Homeland Security
PO Box 958

Jackson, MS 39205

Tel: 601-346-1499
www.homelandsecurity.ms.gov

Mississippi Insurance Department
State Fire Marshal

PO Box 79

Jackson, MS 39205-0079

Tel: 888-648-0877

Fax: 601-359-1076
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Missouri — www.mo.gov

Missouri Homeland Security
Department of Public Safety

PO Box 749

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Tel: 573-522-3007

Fax: 573-522-6109
www.dps.mo.gov/HomelandSecurity

State Fire Marshal

PO Box 844

2401 E. McCarty
Jefferson City, MO 65102
Tel: 573-751-2930

Fax: 573-751-5710

Montana — www.mt.gov

Montana Homeland Security
1956 Mt. Majo St.

PO Box 4789

Fort Harrison, MT 59636-4789
Tel: 406-324-3000

Fax: 406-841-3965

Fire Prevention & Investigation Section
Division of Criminal Investigation

State Fire Marshal’s Office

2225 11th Ave.

PO Box 201415

Helena, MT 59620-1415

Tel: 406-444-2050

Fax: 406-444-2759
www.doj.mt.gov/enforcement/fireprevention/
default.asp

Department of Labor & Industry
PO Box 1728

Helena, MT 59624-1728

Tel: 406-444-2840

Fax: 406-444-1394

Nebraska — www.nebraska.gov

Homeland Security

NE Emergency Management Agency (NEMA)
1300 Military Rd.

Lincoln, NE 68508-1090

Tel: 402-471-7421

Fax: 402-471-7433

www.nema.ne.gov

State Fire Marshal
246 South 14th St.
Lincoln, NE 68508
Tel: 402-471-2027
Fax: 402-471-3118
www.sfm.ne.gov
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Bureau of Labor and Industries
800 NE Oregon St., Ste 1045
Portland, OR 97232

Tel: 971-673-0761

Fax: 971-673-0762
www.boli.state.or.us

Pennsylvania — www.pa.gov

Office of Homeland Security

2605 Interstate Dr., Ste 380

Harrisburg, PA 17110

Tel: 717-651-2715
http://www.homelandsecurity.state.pa.us/

Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Mining & Reclamation

Richard L. Lamkie

Chief Explo & Safety Section

Rachel Carson State Office Bldg — 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17105

Tel: 717-787-5103

Fax: 717-783-4675

Protection Blasting Information:
www.dep.state.pa.us/dep/deputate/miners/bmr/
programs/blasting.htm

State Fire Commissioner
2605 Interstate Dr.
Harrisburg, PA 17110
Tel: 717-651-2201

Fax: 717-651-2210
www.osfc.state.pa.us

Puerto Rico — http://www.gobierno.pr/gprportal/inicio

Homeland Security Contact Information
La Fortaleza

PO Box 9020082

San Juan, PR 00902-0082

Tel: 787-977-7730

Fax: 787-977-7731

Division of Explosives

PO Box 70166

San Juan, PR 00936-8166
Tel: 809-729-1234

Rhode Island — www.ri.gov

Defense & Homeland Security Industry

315 Iron Horse Way, Ste 101

Providence, Rl 02908

Tel: 401-278-9100

Fax: 401-273-8270
www.riedc.com/industry-sectors/defense-and-
homeland-security
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State Fire Marshal

118 Parade St.
Providence, Rl 02909
Tel: 401-462-4200

Fax: 401-462-4250
www.fire-marshal.ri.gov

South Carolina — www.sc.gov

Office of Homeland Security
Emergency Management Division
2779 Fish Hatchery Rd.

West Columbia, SC 29172

Tel: 803-737-8500

Dept. of Labor, Licensing & Regulation
PO Box 11329

Columbia, SC 29211

Tel: 803-896-4300

www.lIr.state.sc.us

State Fire Marshal
Tel: 803-896-9800
www. lIr.state.sc.us/firemarshal.asp

South Dakota — www.sd.gov

Office of Homeland Security

Department of Public Safety

118 W. Capital Ave.

Pierre, SD 57501

Tel: 605-773-3450

Fax: 605-773-3018
www.state.sd.us/homeland/working/contact.asp

State Fire Marshal
Tel: 605-773-3562
Fax: 605-773-6631
www.state.sd.us/dps/fire

Tennessee — www.tn.gov

Department of Safety

Office of Homeland Security

Wm. R. Snodgrass TN Tower, 25th Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

Tel: 615-532-7825

Fax: 615-253-5379
www.tennessee.gov/homelandsecurity

Department of Commerce and Insurance

Fire Prevention

Permits and Licensing Section

500 James Robertson Pkwy, 3rd Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

Tel: 615-741-2981

Fax: 615-741-1583
www.tennessee.gov/commerce/sfm/contact.html
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Federal Contact Information

Department of Homeland Security

US Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528
www.dhs.gov

Mine Safety and Health Administration
(MSHA)

An agency of the Department of Labor concerned
with promulgation and enforcement of health and
safety regulations in the mining field.

To notify MSHA of a mine accident or emergency,
call your local MSHA office. If you are unable to
contact your local MSHA office, call (800) 746-1553.
To report a hazardous condition at a mine to MSHA,
call (800) 746-1553. You do not need to identify
yourself.

Dept. of Labor, MSHA, Public Affairs
Office of the Administrator

1100 Wilson Blvd., 21st Floor
Arlington, VA 22209

Tel: 202-693-9400

Fax: 202-693-9401

www.msha.gov

Metal/Nonmetal Mine Safety & Health
Office of the Administrator

1100 Wilson Blvd., Room 2470
Arlington, VA 22209-3939

Tel: 202-693-9600

Fax: 202-693-9601

Office of Surface Mining (OSM)

An agency of the U.S. Department of the Interior
regulating surface coal mining and the surface
effects of underground coal mining.

Office of Surface Mining - OSM
1951 Constitution Ave. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20240
202-208-2719

WWW.osmre.gov
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Bureau of Alchohol, Tobacco, & Firearms (ATF)

An agency of the Department of Treasury having
responsibility for the promulgation and enforcement
of regulations related to the unlawful use of
explosive materials under 18 U.S.C. Chapter 40,
Section 847.

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
Explosives Industry Programs Branch

99 New York Ave. NE, Room 6E 405
Washington, DC 20226

Tel: 202-648-7120

www.atf.gov

Occupational Safety & Health Administration
(OSHA)

An agency of the Department of Labor active in
eliminating occupational hazards and promoting
employee health and safety.

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety

and Health Administration (OSHA)
200 Constitution Avenue,
Washington, D.C. 20210

Tel: 202-693-2020

Fax: 202-693-1689
www.osha.gov

The Institute of Makers of Explosives (IME)

IME is the safety association of the commercial
explosives industry in the United States and
Canada.

IME

1120 Nineteenth Street NW, Suite 310
Washington, DC 20036-3605

Tel: 202-429-9280

Fax: 202-293-2420

www.ime.org
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